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Comesnow the plaintiff SamuekK. Lipari asassigneeof all rightsof the
dissolvedMissouricorporationMedical Supply Chain,Inc. andsuccessom
interest.

The plaintiffOsRule 59 motionfor reconsideratin waswithin tendaysof
the courtOsrderstriking the plaintiff's Rule 60(b) motion andthereforeis properly
amotionpursuanto FedR.Civ.P. 59(e),to alter or amendthe judgment:

OAmotionto alteror amendpresentshe courtwith the opportunityto rectify
manifesterrorsof law or fact andto reviewevidencenewly discovered.
Whitev. NewHampshireDept of Employmeng&ec, 455U.S. 445,450-51,
102SCt. 1162,71 L.Ed.2d 325(1982);Brownv. PresbyteriarHealthcare
Servs, 101F.3d 1324,1332(10th Cir. 1996),cert.denied,_ U.S. 117

SCt.1461,137L. Ed.Zd 564(1997);Barrettv. Fields, 941 F.Supp.980,984
85 (D.Kan.1996)0

Fieldsv. Atchison,Topekaand SantaFe RailwayCompany5 F.Supp2d 1160
at1161(D. Kan.,, 1998)
Rule 73(a)expresslyprovidesthatthe runningof thetime for appeals
terminatedoy timely motionunderRule59. UnderFed. R. App.P. 4(a)(4) filinga

notice of appeal before dispostion of a Rule 59(e) motion (as the defendant/appd|ees



erroneoudy assert was required) isingfective. See G.J.B. & Assodates, Inc. v. Singleton,
913F.2d824(C.A.10(OKkl.), 1990) Additionally the rulesmustbeliberally
construedo effectuatehe endsof justiceandto promotethe consideratiorof
appealonthemerits.

In Wright v. Abbot Labs, 259F.3d 1226at 123233 (10th Cir., 2001)this court
consdeed theissues of whether a motionto reconsider was inaufficiently a Rule 59e)
motion and failed to toll Rule 4(a)(1)'s 30 day filing period after the statutory changeand
determined there were no requirements as to form of the motion to qudify for the
purpose of tolling thethirty day period aslongas the motion was filed with ten days from
thejudgment soughtto bereconddered. Theplaintiff/appdlant@ appedl istimely.

The defendant/appdlees now frivoloudy arguetha the plaintiff/appdlant@ Rule
59 Motionto Alter or Amend Judgrrent and the plaintiff3 Rule 60(b) Motion are
somehow an unimely GecondCRule 60(b) Motion over the same groundsas that filed by
theplaintiff on March 14th, 2006(notMarch 200§ See exb. 1 First Rule 60bMotion
which was struck by thetrial court. However the groundsasserted by the
plaintiff/appdlant@ current Rule 60B Motion did not arise until The US Supreme Court
over ruled this court@ controlling circuit@ sufficiency of pleading standard used by the
trial court shortly in Ericksonv. Pardus No. 06-7317 (U.S. 6/4/2007)(2007) The
standing asserted by the plaintiff did not arise untl after thetrial court on November 16,
2007overruled its earlier denial of the plaintiff/appdlant Samud K. Lipai@® standing to
appear pro se as an assignee of the dissolved Medical Supply Chan, Inc. and allowing
him to appear pro sein Lipari v. USBancorpetal. Caseno.07-cv-02146CM-DIJW

incorporating the Erickson v. Pardusrule to take the averments of acomplaint astrue in



the same matterwhich continuesunderthe styling Lipari v. USBancorpetal. Case

no.07-cv-02146CM-DJW:
OMissourlaw does,however allow a dissolvedcorporationto assgn its
claimsto athird- party. See.eg., Smithv. Taylor-Morley, Inc., 929SW.2d
918 (Mo. Ct. App. 1996)(upholding dissolvedcorporationOsritten
assignmenof rightsto a purchaseontract). Theassigneenay sue
to recoverdamagedor the dislvedcorporationOslaims. 1d. (holding
assigne®f dissolved corporationOsghts undera purchasesontractcould
suefor injuriesto dissolvedcorporationfor breachof the purchaseontract).
Here,plaintiff allegesthatheis theassigne®f all rightsand interestsof
Medical Supply,includingthe claimsin this lawsuit. Acceptingastrue all
material allegationsof the complaint and construing the complaint in
favor of plaintiff , the courtfinds that plaintiff hasmethis burdenatthis
stageof the proceeding.DefendantQsotionis deniedwith respecto
standingO[Emphasisadded]

Abovefrom exb2, Nov. 16,2007 Orderin Lipari v. USBancorpetal.
Caseno. 07-cv-02146CM-DJW at page2. The MSClv. Novationetal actionthe
plaintiff/appellantis seekingto reopencontinueson in KansadDistrict Courtunder
the casestyleLipari v. USBancorpetal. Caseno. 07-cv-02146CM-DJW having
beenerroneouslyemovedirom Missouri Statecourtandreturnedio Kansas
District Courtduringthe prior appeaby the defendantdJS BankandUS Bancorp
NA thatfailed to counterappealhe dismissalbf the pendanstateclaimsas
requiredunderAmazorninc. v. Dirt Camplnc., 273F.3d 1271at1276(10th Cir.,
2001). OAfinal judgmentembodyingthe dismissaWwould eventuallyhavebeen
enteredf the stateclaimshadbeenlaterresolvedby the court OAvx Corp. v.
CabotCorp., 424F.3d 28 atpg 32 (Fed.1stCir., 2005).As anon

final judgmentthe Memorandum& Ordergranting dismissalasa mereinterim

orde. Id.



The defendant/appelleesw characterizehe plaintiff/appellantO&pril 8,
2008Motion to reconsidelasa secondRule 60(b) Motion eventhoughit is clearly
styledOPLAINTIFFOSED.R. CIV. P. 59(e),TO ALTER ORAMEND THE
JUDGMENT AND ANSWERTO ORDERTO SHOW CAUSEQexb. 2) andin
additionto seekinga timely reconsideratiomf the orderstriking the Rule 60(b)
Motion the plaintiff wasdirectedby the courtto showwhy the Rule 60(b)issues
werenotfrivolous. As suchthe defendant/appellee@gumenthe Rule 59 Motion
is a prohibitedOsecond(3ic) Rule 60 (b) Motion advocates: perversiorof justice.
The casegited by the defendant/appellegeedatethe changan statuteandthe
currenttrendof Circuit Courtsof Appealto aceptRule 59 MotionsasRule 59
Motionsnot Wrightv. Abbot Labs, 259F.3d 1226 at 123233 (10th Cir., 2001).

The plaintiff/appellantbelievesthe TenthCircuit hasalreadydecisively
ruledagainstthe strangeargumenbf the deferdant/appelleewhenthis court
exploredits Third factorrelatedto the effectof Rule 58 andconsideredherules
changeon the effectof Rule 59 anddeterminedhata Rule 59 Motion filed within
thetendaylimit tolls all judgmentsggyiving thetrial courtthe opportunityto correct
anyerras andpromotingjudicial economyagainstunnecessargppealsThis
finding is applicableto thetrial courtOslisposig of the Rule 60(b) Motion by
strike:

OFedR. App. P.4(a)(4)(A) provides,amongotherthings,thatif aparty
timely files a Rule 59(e)motion,thetime to file anappeakunsfrom thedate
the courtentersthe orderdisposingof themotion. The Advisory Committee

Notesto Rule4(a)(4)s 1993amendmentspedically addresshe situation
beforeus:"A notice[of appealifiled beforethe filing of oneof the specified



motions[including a Rule59(e)motion]. . . is, in effect, suspendedntil the
motionis disposedf, whereuponthe previouslyfiled noticeeffectively
placegurisdictionin the courtof appeals. SeeRossv. Marshall, 426 F.3d
745,751-52 (5th Cir. 2005)(thetimely filing of a motionlistedin Rule
4(a)(4)(A) suspends noticeof appealuntil the motionis disposef,
regardles®f whetherthe motionis filed before or afterthe noticeof appeal);
United Statesy. Silvers, 90 F.3d 95, 98 (4th Cir. 1996)(thetimely filing of a
noticeof appealfollowed by thetimely filing of a Rule 59 motion,tolls the
noticeof appealanddoesnot conferjurisdiction on the courtof appealsuntil
thedistrict courtentersanorderdisposingof the motion). This makesperfect
senseébecausehe purposeof Rule59is to provide thedistrict courtan
opportunityto correctits own errors,which in turn spareghe partiesandthe
courtof appealghe burdenof unnecessargpellateproceedigs. SeePetru
v. City of Berwyn 872F.2d 1359,1361(7th Cir. 1989)0

Warrenv. AmericanBankersinsuranceof Florida, No. 06-1305at page9-

10 (10th Cir. 10/30/2007)

Theextra step taken by the plaintiff/appdlant by filing the Rule 59 Motion and
risking an adverse interpretation of timeliness under the rules now entitles the
plaintiff/appdlant to review of theundelyingjudgment:

QA]n appeal fromthedenial of amotion to reconsder condrued as a Rule 59€)
motion pemits consderation of the merits of theundelying judgnent, while an
appedl fromthedenia of aRule 60(b) motion does notitself preserve for appdlate
review theundelyingjudgmnent. Artes-Royv. Aspen, (The) City of, 31 F.3d 958,
961n.5 (10th Cir.1994) Canpbdl v. Bartlett, 975F.2d 1569,1580n. 15 (10th
Cir.1992)0

Hawkinsv. Evans 64 F.3d 543 at 546 (C.A.10(Okla.), 1995)

Hon. JudgeCarlosMurguiaexpressea@nintert to reconsidehis judgment

striking the Rule 60b Motion. The courtissueda showcauseorder(Seeexb.1)
againsthe defendantsmiow appelleedor failing to respondo the
plaintiff/appellantOsiotionfor reconsideratiomnddirectingthemto brief the

courtonthereconsideratior forfeit the oppatunity.



"Wherethe courthaspowerto furtherreviewits judgment;jt cannotbe said
thatthejudgmentis final aslong asit is beingconsideredy the court. It
makesno differencewhetherthe attentionof the courtis directedto afurther
consideratiorof its judgmentby a pleadingfil ed asa matterof right, or by a
pleadingwhich hasno standingn the caseasa matterof law, or springs
from the courtitself. The fact that the court expressesan intent to further
considerthe judgment preventsits finality ." Suggsv. Mutual Ben Health
& AccidentAssh, 10 Cir., 115F.2d 80.O[Emphasisadded]

Director of RevenueStateof Coloradov. United States 392 F.2d 307 at
308309(10th Cir., 1968).

The plaintiff/appellantOstandingasan assigne®f Medical SupplyChain,
Inc.0$OMSCIO)ights continuingasa sole proprietorin the marketfor hospital
suppliesstill monopolizedoy the NovationLLC cartelandsubjectedo themerger
of hislasttwo competitordNeoforma,inc. andGHX LLC in therelevantmarket
for hospitalsuppliesthroughinterneteCommercalistribution took place
subsequenb thefiling of the complaintandwascompletedafterthe dissolution
of MSCl is anissueon appealrom the orderof thetrial court.

The plaintiffO2005complaintdescribedhe future mergerof the plaintiffOs
two remainingcompetitoran the nationwidemarketfor hospitalsuppliesat pages
83to 84in Sectionl5|| 419422:

5. The Impending Threat Of Monopolization of the Market For
Hospital Suppliesin E- Commerce
419.Industryinsidersandinvestmenmessag®oardsare communicating
thatit is likely Neoforma,Inc, with its 1,500 hospitals$4.1 billion in gross
transactiornvolumeand$6.8 billion in supplychaindatawill be acquiredby
GHX, LLC thisyear.

420.The purposeof themergeris to restraintradein the e-commercanarket

for hospitalsuppliesandincreasdhe marketpower of bothcompanies,
whichis 80%to the entirecontrol of the singlecompanyGHX. A second



purposeof the mergeris to concealhelossof fundsbelongingto NovationOs

memberhospitalsin the Neoformaventure.

421.Neoforma,Inc. andGHX, LLC havealreadyintegratedheir electronic

marketplacessharingdatato control pricesby preservinghe Novationand

Premiennmposedfeesandcontractson manufacturergor internetsalesof

hospitalsuppliesandpooling electronicmarketplacenfrastructureso

eliminate

competitionbetweerthetwo marketplacesndhavedonesosince2001

422.GHX connectver2,200hospitalsto more than140suppliers creating

thelargesttradingexchangen healthcare The companyproclaims;0GHXis

theleaderin the healthcardradingexchangeegment OOraverageGHX

processednorethan12 000 purchaseordersand $23million in volumedaily

attheendof 20040

The plaintiff wasforcedto dissolvehis corporationbecausef the
racketeeringonductto deprivehim of counseldescribedat lengthin the
complaintOfactualavermentst Section14 on pages79-83in | | 399-418andin
claimsfor relief basedon 18 U.S.C. @ 1962(c)and18 U.S.C. @ 1962(d)under
Countl50onpageslO7-111in;; 572-592.Thecorporatedissolutionof Medical
SupplyChain,Inc. wascompletedlanuary27th,2006andnoticewasgivento the
courtin the plaintiffOgro seentry of appearancdatedMarch 14th, 2006
containingasattachmat, the MissouriCertificateof DissolutiondatedJanuary?27,
2006.
The mergerbetweerthe plaintiffOsompetitorsdescribedn the complaint
wascompletedn April 2006.SeeExb 4.
The defendant/appelleesw challengethe plaintiff/appellantOstandingto

appealandseekto havethe appealdismissedn this basis.

The controlling precedenof this circuit is thata party with a property

interestat stakeis entitledto appealln Dietrich Corp. v. King Resources Co., 596



F.2d 422 42324 (10th Cir.1979) this court hdd that alegd conaultant to lead counsl in
the case could appedl thedistrict court's fee daermindion: "Obvioudy unde al the
circumstances [the conaultant] is an aggrieved party and his propety interest can be
protected only by recognizing this as oneof thos extraordinary cases where a nonpaity
may beallowed to appeal.” Thetrial courtdeteminedthatthe plaintiff/appellanthas
a propertyinterestasanassigneef the claimsof Medical SupplyChain,Inc. on
Novemberl7,2008in Lipari v. USBancorpetal. Caseno. 07-cv-02146CM-
DJW (exb?2). Thecourtthenoverruledthis interestby striking the
plaintiff/appellantORule 59 Motion andorderinga sanctionshearingto
prospectivelyrestrainthe plaintiff/appellanta competitorin the marketfor hospital
suppliesfuturerightsto seekredressagainsthe NovationLLC cartel,a
monopolisticconspiracyto restraintradein the marketfor hospitalsupplies.This
showcauseordergavethe plaintiff/appellantanirrefutablepropertyinterestin the
presentction: OAnonnamedarty may alsohavestandingto appeaif thedistrict
courthasotherwise'summonedhim into courtOShultsv. Championintern.
Corp, 35F.3d 1056at1061(C.A.6 (Tenn), 1994). The plaintiff/appellantbecame
aninterestegarty andhastheright to appeal O[t]heright of a nonpartyto appeal
anadjudicationof contemptcannotbe questioned, United StatesCatholic
Conferencey. Abortion RightsMobilization, Inc., 487U.S.72,76 (1988),given
the binding natureof thatadjudicationuponthe interestechonpartyOThe sanction

hearingof the showcauseordercreateshe extraordinarycircumstancavherean



unnamedparty hasaninterestunderthis court®Dietrich Corp. v. King Resources
Co., 596 F.2d 422 (C.A.10 (Colo.), 1979).

Whereadhe plaintiff/appellanthasanirrefutablepropertyinterestandhas
madeatimely appealthe plaintiff/appellantrespectfullyrequestthe motionto
dismissbeoverruled.

Respectivelysubmitted,

S/SamueK. Lipari

SamuekK. Lipari
Pro se
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

MEDICAL SUPPLY CHAIN, INC., )
(Party in interest Samuel K. Lipari) )
Plaintiff : )
V. ) Case No. 05  -2299
NEOFORMA, INC. et al ) Formerly W.D. MO.

) Case No. 05 -0210

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Comes now, the plaintiff Medical Supply Chain, Samuel
K. Lipari appearing pro se and respectfully requests the
court reconsider it dismissal order, (Doc. 78 ). The order
in clear error contradicts controlling US Supreme Cou rt
authority.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. The federally actionable conduct complained of in
the current case occurred after the date federally
actionable conduct was averred in Medical Supply Chain,
Inc. v. US Bancorp, NA, et al , case number 02 -2539-CM
(OMedical Supplyl O)

2. The merger of the two remaining web based hospital
supply distributor competitors of Medical Supply averred in
the current complaint as an agreement made by the
defendants to monopolize the hospital supply market did not
take place until Ma rch of 2006, a year after the current

complaint.



3. The defendants were not parties in Medical Supply
Chain, Inc. v. General Electric Company, et al. , case
number 03 - 2324 - CM (OMedical Supply I 0).

MEMORANDUM OF LAW
A court will alter or amend judgment or reconsider its
ruling when there is a need to correct clear error or
prevent manifest injustice. Brumark Corp. v. Samson Res.
Corp. , 57 F.3d 941, 948 (10th Cir. 1995); Priddy v.
Massanari , 2001 WL 1155268, at *2 (D. Kan. Sept. 28, 2001).

1. The prior case outcomes cannot determine the present
action

The defendants Novation, LLC (ONovationO), VHA Inc.
(OVHAO), University Healthsystem Consortium (OUHCO), Robert
Baker, Curt Nonomaque, Neoforma and Robert J. Zollars were
not defendants or plaintiffs in eithe r of the preceding
cases. The defendant Shughart Thomson & Kilroy, P.C.while
in recognizable privity as counsel to defendants in Medical
Supply |, ! were not parties in Medical Supply Il and the

conduct averred in the present complaint did not take place

! B- S Steel of Kansas, Inc. v . Texas Industries , 327
F.Supp.2d 1252 (D. Kan., 2004) OBut, privity does not

require the plaintiff and defendant to be parties to an

agreement. "Privity requires, at a minimum, a substantial

identity between the issues in controversy and showing

[that] th e parties in the two actions are really and

substantially in interest the same." Quoting Lowell Staats
Mining Co. v. Philadelphia Elect. Co ., 878 F.2d 1271, 1275
(10th Cir.1989).



until after the filing of the plaintiffOs averments in
Medical Supply |

The Supreme Court case of Lawlor v. National Screen
Service Corp ., 349 U.S. 322, 75 S.Ct. 865, 99 L.Ed. 1122
(1955), is controlling. In Lawlor , the plaintiffs brought
an antitrust act ion in 1942 alleging that the defendants,
National Screen and three producers, had conspired to
establish a monopoly in the distribution of advertising
posters to motion picture exhibitors through the use of
exclusive licenses, and that the plaintiffs’ bus iness had
been injured as a result. In 1943, prior to trial, that
suit was settled and dismissed with prejudice. 1d. at 324,
75 S.Ct. at 866. The settlement was based upon an agreement
by National Screen to furnish plaintiffs with all standard
accessories distributed by National Screen pursuant to its
exclusive license agreements. In 1949, the plaintiffs
brought another antitrust action, this time alleging that
the prior settlement was merely a device used by the
defendants to perpetuate their conspiracy an d monopoly.
Plaintiffs also alleged that five other producers had
joined the conspiracy since the 1943 dismissal, that
defendant National Screen had deliberately made slow and
erratic deliveries of advertising materials in an effort to

destroy plaintiffs' business, and that defendant had used



tie -in sales and other means of exploiting its monopoly

power. Id . at 325, 75 S.Ct. at 867. The Supreme Court held

that the latter suit was not barred by res judicata because

the two suits were not based on the same ca use of action.
Id. at 327, 75 S.Ct. at 868. The Court noted:

OThat both suits involved "essentially the same course

of wrongful conduct" is not decisive. Such a course of

conduct -- for example, an abatable nuisance -- may
frequently give rise to more than a s ingle cause of
action.... While the 1943 judgment precludes recovery

on claims arising prior to its entry, it cannot be

given the effect of extinguishing claims which did not

even then exist and which could not possibly have been

sued upon in the previous case.O

Id. at327 -28,75S.Ct. at 868 (footnote omitted).

See also  Cellar Door Productions, Inc. of Michigan v. Kay

897 F.2d 1375 at 1376 - 77 (C.A.6 (Mich.), 1990).
The Seventh Circuit has also followed Lawlor insofar
as it held that "[i]n the con text of a continuing scheme to

violate the antitrust laws, a cause of action accrues to
the plaintiff each time the defendant engages in antitrust
conduct that harms the plaintiff." Ohio - Sealy Mattress Mfg.
Co. v. Sealy, Inc ., 669 F.2d 490, 494 (7th Cir.), cert.
denied, 459 U.S. 943, 103 S.Ct. 257, 74 L.Ed.2d 201 (1982).

The Fifth Circuit explored LawlorOs application in
Exhibitors Poster Exchange, Inc. v. National Screen Service

Corp ., 421 F.2d 1313 (5th Cir.1970).



OOn appeal, the Fifth Circuit first exa mined the
meaning of "cause of action" for res judicata purposes

and found that the doctrine did not apply to a liberal

reading of the third complaint. The court distinguished

cases in which damages came from a prior act, such as
breach of contract, or ser ies of acts that have been
completed except in their consequences and cases in

which damages arose from actions subsequently

occurring, either alone or in combination with the

completed actions. On the facts before it, the court

held that "significant acti ons ... occurring subsequent
to 1961, either alone or in combination with acts

[completed prior to 1961] except for their

consequences" may be the basis for new damage claims
since the harm currently alleged by plaintiff did not

arise out of the particular ized activities previously
adjudicated. 421 F.2d at 1318. As for collateral

estoppel, the court examined the issues raised in the

earlier cases and held that the effect of the orders

granting summary judgment was to wipe out all claims

against the defendan ts arising out of the 1961 actions.
Plaintiff was entitled, however, to establish antitrust
violations and damages by proof covering post - 1961
activities.O
Harkins Amusement v. Harry Nace Co. , 648 F.Supp. 1212
at 1215 (Ariz., 1986) The Harkins court ultim ately found

that consumer fraud claims brought against the defendants

later conduct could not be precluded. Id. At1216.
The facts of the Medical Supply case before us are

similar to those of Cream Top Creamery v. Dean Milk Co

383 F.2d 358 (6th C ir.1967). Cream Top involved an action

alleging a continuing scheme to violate antitrust laws

subsequent to a prior dismissal with prejudice. In that

case, the court relied upon Lawlor in reversing the

District Court's order granting summary judgment on re S



judicata grounds. The court noted, "[a]t least insofar as
the complaint alleges violations since the dismissal of the
[first] case, the judgment in that case cannot be given the
effect of extinguishing a claim which arose subsequent to
that judgment.” Id . at 363 (citing Lawlor , 349 U.S. 322, 75
S.Ct. 865).
The Cellar Door court stated:
Oln the case before us, Olympia and Brass Ring's course
of conduct could give rise to more than one cause of
action. Each time the arrangement precluded Cellar Door
from ¢ ompetitively bidding for an event, a cause of
action may have accrued to Cellar Door. Therefore, as
in Lawlo rand Cream Top , those causes of action that
arose subsequent to the 1983 dismissal are not barred
by res judicata. Accordingly, we must reverse the
District Court's order granting summary judgment in
favor of appellees.O
Cellar Door Productions, Inc. of Michigan v. Kay , 897
F.2d 1375 at 1378 (C.A.6 (Mich.), 1990).
2. Claim preclusion
Claim preclusion clearly does not apply to the
Novation defendants who were not parties to the previous
action. The Novation defendants were not in privity or
controlling the previous actions. The US Supreme Court in
Lawlor v. National Screen Service Corporation resolved

these issues:

a. Privity



The Novation defendants a re not parties in privity for
the purposes of collateral estoppel. ORestatement,
Judgments, @ 83, Comment a: 'those who control an action
although not parties to it * * *; those whose interests are
represented by a party to the action * * *; successors in
interest. * ** O Id arfn19  Oltis sufficient here to
point out that the five defendants do not fall within the
orthodox categories of privies;O Id. atpg. 329

b. prior outcome of injunction no bar

Nor does the plaintiffOs failure to prevail against
the previous defendants estop the present action:

OThere is no merit, therefore, in the respondents'
contention that petitioners are precluded by their
failure in the 1942 suit to press their demand for
injunctive relief. Particularly is this so in view of

the public interest in vigilant enforcement of the
antitrust laws through the instrumentality of the

private treble - damage action. Acceptance of the
respondents' novel contention would in effect confer on
them a partial immunity from civil liability for futur
violations. Such a result is consistent with neither

the antitrust laws nor the doctrine of res judicata.O

Id. atpg. 329.

c. Necessary Parties

Nor does the plaintiffOs failure to prevail against
the previous defendants estop the present action:

Oin a ny event there was no obligation to join them
in the 1942 case since as joint tort - feasors they were
not indispensable parties; and that their liability was

not ‘altogether dependent upon the culpability’ of the
defendants in the 1942 suit.O



Id pg. 328.

d. lIdentity of claims

Under federal law, collateral estoppel may be invoked
only if "the issue previously decided is identical with the
one presented in the action in question.” Frandsen v.
Westinghouse Corp ., 46 F.3d 975, 978 (10th Cir.1995).

The current complaint states claims for subsequent
conduct and conduct not yet ripe in the earlier litigation.

O...if future damages are unascertainable, a cause of

action for such damages does not accrue until they occur.

Zenith , 401 U.S. at 339, 91 S.Ct. at 806.0 Kaw Valley Elec.
Co- op. Co., Inc. v. Kansas Elec. Power Co - op., Inc., 872
F.2d 931 at FN4 (C.A.10 (Kan.), 1989). See also Barnosky
Qils Inc., v. Union Oil Co ., 665 F.2d 74, 82 (6th Cir.

1981). US Bank was still attempting to perform the

financing part of the contract after Medical Supply filed
its injunctive relief. If Othe initial refusal is not

final, each time the victim seeks to deal with the violator

and is rejected, a new cause of action accrues. See Pace

Indus., 813 F.2d at 237 -39; Midwestern Waffles, Inc. v.
Waffle House, Inc. , 734 F.2d 705, 714 - 15 (11th
Cir.1984).0 Kaw Valley Elec. Co - op. Co., Inc. v. Kansas



Elec. Power Co - op., Inc. , 872 F.2d 931 at 933 -4 (C.A.10
(Kan.), 1989).
Lawlor v. National Screen also clarifies this issue:

OThe conduct presentl y complained of was all
subsequent to the 1943 judgment . In addition, there are
new antitrust violations alleged here Ndeliberately slow
deliveries and tie - in sales, among others Nnot present
in the former action. While the 1943 judgment precludes
recovery 0 n claims arising prior to its entry, it
cannot be given the effect of extinguishing claims
which did not even then exist and which could not

possibly have been sued upon in the previous case .In
the interim, moreover, there was a substantial change
inthe  scope of the defendants' alleged monopoly; five

other producers had granted exclusive licenses to

National Screen, with the result that the defendants'

control over the market for standard accessories had

increased to nearly 100%. Under these circumstances :
whether the defendants' conduct be regarded as a series

of individual torts or as one continuing tort, the 1943
judgment does not constitute a bar to the instant

suit .O [ emphasis added]

Lawlor v. National Screen Service Corporation , 349
U.S. 322 at 328 , 75 S.Ct. 865, 99 L.Ed. 1122 (1955)

Collateral Estoppel Is Inapplicable To The Novation
Defendants

The defense has no clothes. Clearly the three required
elements for claim preclusion or collateral estoppel do not
exist:

OThe three requirements for appli cation of claim
preclusion are: (1) identity or privity of the parties;
(2) identity of the cause of action; and (3) a final
judgment on the merits. Id. Where these three
requirements are met, claim preclusion applies to bar
the maintenance of a subsequent suit.0



Heard v. Board of Pub. Util. of Kansas City, Ks , 316
F.Supp.2d 980 at 982 (D. Kan., 2004).

3. Antitrust Conspiracy Sufficiently Pled

There is no heightened pleading standard for
conspiracy or antitrust conspiracy. The claims adequately
apprise the defendants of the gravamen of their conduct:

Under the law, a conspiracy may consist of any mutual

agreement or arrangement, knowingly made, between two or

more competitors. Law v. Nat'l Collegiate Athletic Ass'n

185 F.R.D. 324, 336, n.19 (D. Kan. 1999). The plaintiff has
met the burden of pleading a conspiracy by "identif[ying]

the co - conspirators and describ[ing] the nature and effect

of the alleged conspiracy." Alco Standard Corp. v. Schmid
Bros ., 647 F.Supp. 4, 6 (S.D.N.Y.1986).

The hospital supply com petitors VHA and UHCOs joint
ownership and agreement to exclusively use the electronic
marketplace Neoforma is such a prohibited combination and
conspiracy.

The hospital supply competitors VHA and UHCOs
formation of the defendant limited liability company
Novation is identified in the complaint as a conspiracy to
restrain trade specifically prohibited under Dagher v.
Saudi Refining Inc., No. 02 -56509 (Fed. 9th Cir. 6/1/2004)

(Fed. 9th Cir., 2004).
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The plaintiffs other Sherman 1 claims are equally
undismis sable. See Eastman Kodak Co. v. Image Tech. Servs.
Inc ., 504 U.S. 451, 478, 112 S.Ct. 2072, 119 L.Ed.2d 265
(1992) ("The alleged conduct N higher service prices and
market foreclosure Nis facially anticompetitive and
exactly the harm that antitrust laws a im to prevent.");
United States v. VISA U.S.A., Inc., 344 F.3d 229, at241 -43
(2d Cir.2003) (rules for vendor participation causing
reduction in output and consumer choice had anticompetitive
effect); Primetime 24 Joint Venture v. National
Broadcasting Co ., 219 F.3d 92, 103 - 04 (2d Cir.2000)
(refusing to dismiss where complaint alleged agreement
resulting in denial of a necessary input to a competitor).

There is no heightened pleading standard for
conspiracy or antitrust conspiracy. The claims adequately
apprise the defendants of the gravamen of their conduct:
Under the law, a conspiracy may consist of any mutual
agreement or arrangement, knowingly made, between two or
more competitors. Law v. Nat'l Collegiate Athletic Ass'n
185 F.R.D. 324, 336, n.19 (D. Kan. 1999). The plaintiff has
met the burden of pleading a conspiracy by "identif[ying]
the co - conspirators and describ[ing] the nature and effect
of the alleged conspiracy." Alco Standard Corp. v. Schmid

Bros ., 647 F.Supp. 4, 6 (S.D.N.Y.1986).
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The hospital su pply competitors VHA and UHCOs joint
ownership and agreement to exclusively use the electronic
marketplace Neoforma is such a prohibited combination and
conspiracy.

The hospital supply competitors VHA and UHCOs
formation of the defendant limited liability company
Novation is identified in the complaint as a conspiracy to
restrain trade specifically prohibited under Dagher v.
Saudi Refining Inc., No. 02 -56509 (Fed. 9th Cir. 6/1/2004)
(Fed. 9th Cir., 2004).

The plaintiffs other Sherman 1 claims are equally
undismissable. See Eastman Kodak Co. v. Image Tech. Servs.
Inc ., 504 U.S. 451, 478, 112 S.Ct. 2072, 119 L.Ed.2d 265
(1992) ("The alleged conduct N higher service prices and
market foreclosure Nis facially anticompetitive and
exactly the harm that antitrus t laws aim to prevent.");
United States v. VISA U.S.A., Inc., 344 F.3d 229, at241 -43
(2d Cir.2003) (rules for vendor participation causing
reduction in output and consumer choice had anticompetitive
effect); Primetime 24 Joint Venture v. National
Broadcas ting Co ., 219 F.3d 92, 103 - 04 (2d Cir.2000)
(refusing to dismiss where complaint alleged agreement

resulting in denial of a necessary input to a competitor).
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4. Plaintiff sufficiently alleged monopoly power or the
elements of attempt to monopolize

The co mplaint alleges and Neoforma and the Novation
defendant parties surprisingly subsequently proved the
plaintiffOs claims for Sherman 1 combination and conspiracy
in restraint of trade antitrust violations through their
conduct and official press releases. S ee Exbs. 3 and 4:

OThe current 10 - year exclusive outsourcing agreement
was originally entered into in March 2000 and was most
recently amended in August 2003 as a result of

negotiations between the parties to the contract. Under

the terms of that amendment , the quarterly maximum
payment from Novation to Neoforma was established at
$15.25 million, or $61.0 million per year, beginning in
2004.0

Exb 3 Neoforma SEC disclosure press release pg. 1

On addition, at the effective time of the Merger, VHA
and UHC, which respectively owned 8,611,217 and
2,130,302 shares of Neoforma common stock prior to the
Merger, representing approximately 41.5% and 10.3% of
Neoforma outstanding common stock, respectively had
2,004,190 and 495,810 of their shares of Neoforma
comnon stock converted into the right to receive $10.00
per share in cash in the Merger. The remainder of the
shares that they held were exchanged, immediately prior
to the closing of the Merger, for membership interests

in GHX representing approximately an 11 .6% ownership
interest in GHX for VHA and a 2.9% ownership interest
in GHX for UHC, pursuant to exchange agreements.O

Exb 4 Neoforma SEC disclosure press release pg. 1
The complaint does describe the Novation defendantOs
market power in many places. The following three paragraphs

from the complaint are an example:

13



I56 states: OBy 8/21/04 The NY Times reported that the
Justice Department had opened a broad criminal
investigation of the medical - supply industry revealing that
Novation is being subjected to a criminal inquiry:

ONovation's primary business is to pool the
purchasing volume of about 2,200 hospitals, as well as
thousands of nursing homes, clinics and physicians'
practices, and to use their collective power to
negotiate contracts with suppliers at a discount. In
many cases, the contracts offer special rebates to
hospitals that meet certain purchasing targets.
Although Novation is not well known outside the
industry, it wields formidable power because it can
open, or impede, access to a vast institu tional market
for health products .0 [emphasis added]

1433 states:

OThe defendant Novation LLC is the largest
Hospital Group Purchasing Organization selling over 30
billion dollars in hospital supplies a year and
controlling the purchasing in 2000 hospita Is
nationwide.O

1434 states:

OThe defendants possess market power having the
power to exclude competitors from 2000 of the nationOs
hospitals, which Novation controls under long term
purchasing contracts. The defendants possess market
power in the abilit y to charge manufacturers and
suppliers fees to have their products sold to
NovationOs members and additional fees to manufacturers
and suppliers for allowing their products to be sold
though the web where member hospitals are required to
purchase products through Neoforma, Inc. The defendants
possess market power in having exclusive access to
Piper JaffrayOs investor research coverage and annual
healthcare conferences, elements essential to
effectively obtain capitalization through an initial
public offeri ng. The defendants possess market power in
having exclusive access to the commercial banking
facilities of US Bancorp NA.O

14



The complaint identifies the defendant Neoforma and
the nondefendant coconspirator GHX, LLC as the only other
electronic marketplace s for hospital supplies (;40) besides
Medical Supply Chain and that Neoforma will be merged with
GHX, LLC to monopolize the web based market for hospital
supplies.

The complaint adequately alleges a conspiracy to
monopolize under Section 2. To establish s uch a claim,
plaintiff must plead and prove (1) a combination or
conspiracy to monopolize; (2) overt acts done in
furtherance of the combination or conspiracy; (3) an effect
upon an appreciable amount of interstate commerce; and (4)
a specific intent to mo nopolize. Multistate Legal Studies.
Inc. v. Harcourt Brace Jovanovich Legal & Prof'l Publ'ns,
Inc ., 63 F.3d 1540, 1556 (10th Cir. 1995).
5. Plaintiff adequately alleges harm to competition

The plaintiffOs complaint documents harm to the market
fromthed efendantsO artificial inflation of hospital
supply prices. A trilogy of recent Supreme Court decisions
reflect that it is unnecessary at the pleading stage to
state every element of a claim, See Swierkiewicz v. Sorema

N.A., 534 U.S.
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506 (2002); Crawford - El v. Britton , 523 U.S. 574 (1998);
Leatherman v. Tarrant County Narcotics Intelligence &
Coordination Unit , 507 U.S. 163 (1993).
6. Plaintiff has standing

The plaintiff Medical Supply Chain, Inc., like the
sole proprietorship Medical Supply Chain and Sam Lipari the
founder and CEO of Medical Supply Chain, Inc. ( a statutory
trustee of the corporation under Missouri @ 351.525 RSMo)
and now the proprietor of Medical Supply Chain, a hospital
supply business excluded from the market by the continuing
acts of t he defendants has standing.

MissouriOs rule 52.13(e) states "When a corporation
has been sued and served with a process or has appeared
while in being, and is thereafter disolved or its charter
forfeited, the action shall not be affected thereby ...."
Acco rdingly, under & 351.525, "[t]he statutory trustees
succeed to the interest of the corporation by operation of
law ". Sab Harmon Indus. v. All State Bldg. Sy s., 733
S.W.2d 476, 483 (Mo.App.1987).

It has been asserted that like the trial court in case

Worl d of SleepOs conclusion that World of Sleep's lost
profits from potential sales to the licensee stores were
too speculative because "there is no history at all of any

profit or loss on these dealings during the years involved
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in this case World of Sleep, | nc.v.La -Z-Boy Chair Co
756 F.2d 1467 at 1478 (C.A.10 (Colo.), 1985). This error
contradicts established Tenth Circuit and US Supreme Court
law:

OIf proof of a profit and loss history were required,

no plaintiff could ever

recover for losses resulti ng from his inability to

enter a market. However,

such recoveries are clearly available under section 4

of the Clayton Act.

See, e.g., Zenith, 395 U.S. at 129, 89 S.Ct. at 1579. (

Zenith Radio Corp. v.

Hazeltine Research, Inc ., 395 U.S. 100, 123 - 24, 89

S.Ct. 1562, 1576 -77,23

L.Ed.2d 129 (1969) )O

World of Sleep, Inc. v. La - Z- Boy Chair Co ., 756 F.2d

1467 at 1478 (C.A.10).

7. Plaintiff pled he required elements for an antitrust
claim based on interlocking directors

The defendants omit that Rule 8 of the federal rules
of civil procedure governs. No special pleading
requirements attach in antitrust cases, beyond those
specifically set out by Congress; antitrust plaintiffs thus
enjoy the same general standard for stating a claim as
other litigants. S ee Radovich v. National Football League
352 U.S. 445, 453 -54,77 S.Ct. 390, 1 L.Ed.2d 456 (1957);
Nagler v. Admiral Corporation , 248 F.2d 319, 323 -24 (2d

Cir.1957).
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The burden to state a claim for interlocking directors
is exceedingly low:

ODefendant als 0 maintains that plaintiff has failed to
state a claim under = 8 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. @
19. Section 8 prohibits interlocking directorates of
competing corporations if elimination of competition
between them by agreement would violate any of the
antitrust laws. Defendant intends to seek majority
representation on plaintiff's board of directors after

the acquisition of seventy five percent of the

plaintiff's stock (SEC FORM S - 7 at 16). United States
v. Sears, Roebuck & Co ., 111 F.Supp. 614
(S.D.N.Y.1 953), the district court granted summary
judgment against the defendant, ordering the
resignation of a director from the board of one or both
of two competitor corporations upon which he sat,
because of a potential anticompetitive agreement.10 In
light of Sears, we hold that plaintiff has adequately
stated a claim under @ 8 of the Clayton Act.O

American Medicorp, Inc. v. Humana, Inc ., 445 F.Supp.
573 at 587 (E.D. Pa., 1977). At footnote 10, the American
Medicorp court goes on to explain the purpose for eas ily

triggering interlocking directorate liability:

O[w]hat Congress intended by @ 8 was to nip in the
bud incipient violations of the antitrust laws by
removing the opportunity or temptation to such
violations through interlocking directorates. The
legisla tion was essentially preventative.

* k k k k%

While it may be acknowledged that the
clause is not crystal clear, to infuse it with the
meaning contended for by the defendants would defeat
the Congressional purpose "to arrest the creation of
trust s, conspiracies and monopolies in their incipiency
and before consummation.” This conclusion is compelled
because of the futility of trying to decide whether a
given hypothetical merger would violate the pertinent
sections of the antitrust laws. Sears, sup ra, at 616 -
617. (Footnotes omitted).O
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The complaint states the defendants had interlocking
directors to facilitate their monopoly and that antitrust
law violations occurred:

1235 states:

OThe May 25, 2000 announcement also revealed the
interlocking direc tors used by the Defendants to
restrain trade in hospital supplies. In connection with
the new agreements, two of the seven seats on the
Neoforma.com Board of Directors will be filled by VHA
designees after closing of the transaction.O

| 368 states:

O(US Bancorp has interlocking directorships and an
exchange of directors with the two dominant GPO founders of
GHX LLC.; the Defendant Novation and Premier. US Bancorp
helped the Defendant Novation acquire control of the

Defendant Neoforma and partner it with GHX LLC. creating a
monopoly of over 80% of healthcare e - commerce).O
| 424 states:

OMedical Supply Chain, Inc. has been excluded from the
hospital supply market with agreements between UHA and
VHAOs Novation in combination with their electronic
marketpla ce Neoforma, Inc. US Bancorp NA, and The Piper
Jaffray Companies exchanged directors with Novation and
participated in exclusive agreements with Novation and
Neoforma to keep hospitals using technology products from
companies US Bancorp NA and Piper Jaffra y had an interest
in. The purpose of these agreements was to injure the
hospital supply consumers with artificially inflated
prices.O

1 500 states:

OThe Defendants use of interlocking directors in
joint ventures and LLCOs formed by competing suppliers,
manufacturers and distributors and use of interlocking
directors on the boards of healthcare technology and
supply chain management companies violate Section 8 of
the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. & 19.0
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1 502 states:

ODefendants through the use of interlocking
directors collectively have at all times material to
this complaint maintained, attempted to achieve and
maintain, or combined or conspired to achieve and
maintain, a monopoly over the sale of hospital
supplies, the sale of hospital supplies in e - commerce,
and over the capitalization of healthcare technology
companies and supply chain management companies in the
several Stated of the United States; and have used,
attempted to use, or combined and conspired to use,

their monopoly power and interlocking direc tors to
affect competition in the sale of hospital supplies,
the sale of hospital supplies in e - commerce, and over

the capitalization of healthcare technology companies
and supply chain management companies sale of the same
in the several States of the Uni ted States in violation
of 15 U.S.C. @ 19.0
8. Plaintiff attempts to assert a RICO claim, but fails to
allege a racketeering act, a pattern of racketeering, or a
RICO injury;
The plaintiff has adequately alleged the existence of
a RICO enterprise and t hat the Novation defendants is part
of the association in fact that comprises the enterprise.
a. Enterprise
Allegations of the existence of a RICO enterprise must
meet only the "notice pleading" requirements of Fed.R.Civ.
Pro. 8. Trustees of Plumbers and Pipefitters 886 F.Supp.
1134, 1144 - 45 (S.D.N.Y.1995) Nat'l Pension Fund v.
Transworld Mech., Inc ., 886 F.Supp. 1134, 1144 -45
(S.D.N.Y.1995); Azurite Corp. v. Amster & Co ., 130 F.Supp.

571 (S.D.N.Y.1990).
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The enterprise was alleged to have committed predic ate
acts in violation of 18 U.S.C. @ 1962(c) and they were
alleged with the required specificity and identified which
defendants committed which acts.

"To sufficiently state a RICO claim, [p]laintiffs must

plead (1) conduct, (2) of an enterprise, (3) thr ough a
pattern, (4) of racketeering activity.™ Cyber Media Group,
Inc. v. Island Mortgage Network, Inc. , 183 F.Supp.2d 559,
578 (E.D.N.Y. 2002) (quoting Sedima, S.P.R.L. v. Imrex Co.,
Inc ., 473 U.S. 479, 496, 105 S.Ct. 3275, 87 L.Ed.2d 346
(1985)).0
Cala brese v. Csc Holdings, Inc ., 283 F.Supp.2d 797 at
807 (E.D.N.Y., 2003). See also Krear v. Malek , 961 F.Supp.

1065 (E.D. Mich., 1997):

ORegardless, plaintiffs have sufficiently alleged an

"enterprise” in that they have alleged an association -
in - fact between Lease Equities, NBF, NBF Cable, Turner

and Malek. See Frank v. D'Ambrosi , 4 F.3d 1378, 1386

(6th Cir.1993). In Frank, the Sixth Circuit stated

that: "To satisfy the enterprise requirement, an

association - in - fact must be an ongoing organization,

its member s must function as a continuing unit, and it

must be separate from the pattern of racketeering

activity in which it engages." Id. (citing United
States v. Turkette, 452 U.S. 576, 583, 101 S.Ct. 2524,
2528- 29, 69 L.Ed.2d 246 (1981)).

Plaintiffs have properly alleged that the

racketeering activity, i.e., the sale of notes through
Lease Equities to perpetuate the alleged Ponzi scheme,
is distinct from the association - in - fact which
associated for legitimate business purposes, to wit:
Lease Equities ente red into legitimate leases with
third parties; NBF Cable entered into legitimate cable
television contracts; and Lease Equities was a secured
creditor of NBF Cable.

Third, plaintiffs have sufficiently alleged,
under @ 1962(d), that defendants consp ired to violate
oo 1962(b) and (c). To state a claim under & 1962(d), a
plaintiff must plead that the defendant agreed to join
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the conspiracy, agreed to commit predicate acts, and

knew that those acts were part of a pattern of

racketeering activity. See Gl essner v. Kenny, 952 F.2d
702, 714 (3rd Cir. 1991). While plaintiffs have not

used the word "agreement" per se, they have stated that

defendants Malek, Turner and Lease Equities "have

conspired to violate RICO," and have well - pleaded a set
of facts from wh ich a conspiracy can be inferred in the
FARCS. See Baumer v. Pachl, 8 F.3d 1341, 1346 (9th
Cir.1993); Manning v. Stigger , 919 F.Supp. 249, 254
(E.D.Ky.1996).0
Krear v. Malek , 961 F.Supp. 1065 at 1070 - 1071 (E.D.
Mich., 1997).

b. RICO Conspiracy

The compla int alleges the Novation defendants are part

of a RICO conspiracy. Plaintiffs have alleged that the

defendant First Franklin engaged in a conspiracy to commit

the acts mentioned above in violation of 18 U.S.C. &

1962(d). 18 U.S.C. = 1962(d) states: "It sha Il be unlawful

for any person to conspire to violate any of the provisions

of subsection (a), (b), or (c) of this section.” 18 U.S.C.

o 1962(d).

c. No Overt Act Required

The Supreme Court's 1997 decision Salinas v. United

States , 522 U.S. 52, 118 S.Ct. 469 , 139 L.Ed.2d 352, is

controlling. The Supreme Court held that plaintiffs need

only allege that defendants "knew of and agreed to

facilitate the scheme." Id . at 478.
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There is no requirement of some overt act or

specific act in the [RICO] statute be fore us, unlike the
general conspiracy provision applicable to federal crimes,
which requires that at least one of the conspirators have
committed an "act to effect the object of the conspiracy.'
a 371:

OA [RICO] conspirator must intend to further an

endea vor which, if completed, would satisfy all of the

elements of a substantive criminal offense, but it

suffices that he adopt the goal of furthering or

facilitating the criminal endeavor ... One can be a

conspirator by agreeing to facilitate only some of the

acts leading to the substantive offense. Itis

elementary that a [RICO] conspiracy may exist and be

punished whether or not the substantive crime ensues,

for the conspiracy is a distinct evil, and so

punishable in itself.O

Salinas ,118 S.Ct. at 4 76-77.
The Novation defendants do not refute the conduct of

the other defendants. Having established a RICO conspiracy,
the Novation defendants must make a factual showing to

escape. "Once a conspiracy is shown to exist, the evidence

sufficient to link an other defendant to it need not be
overwhelming." U nited States v. Diaz , 176 F.3d 52, 97 (2d
Cir.1999) (quoting United States v. Amato , 15 F.3d 230, 235

(2d Cir.1994)). PlaintiffOs & 1962(d) allegations suffice
to satisfy Salinas
"[o]nce a RICO enterprise is established, a defendant

may be found liable even if he does not have specific
knowledge of every member and component of the
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enterprise  ." Mason Tenders District Council Pension
Fund v. Messera , 1996 WL 351250 at *6 (S.D.N.Y.1996)
("Whether or not this conduct is viewed as being at the
core of the enterprise ..."). Furthermore, "[t{lhe RICO

statute has been repeatedly construed to cover both

insiders as well as those peripherally connected to a

RICO enterprise, particularly where the "outsiders" are

alleg ed to have engaged in kick - backs in order to
influence the enterprise's decision." Id. Azrielli v.
Cohen Law Offices , 21 F.3d 512, 514 - 15,521 (2d

Cir.1994) ( Judge Kearse held that the district court

should not have dismissed the & 1962(c) claim against

defendant who served as "the middle person in [a] flip

sale" of a building ""by allowing his name to be used

on the bogus contract and showing up at the

closing .™).O

In re Sumitomo Copper Litigation , 104 F.Supp.2d 314

(S.D.N.Y., 2000).
To be convict ed of conspiracy to violate RICO under ©
1962(d), the conspirator need not himself have committed or
agreed to commit the two or more predicate acts, as long as
each agreed to act in furtherance of the scheme. Salinas v.
United States , 522 U.S. 52, 63, 118 S.Ct. 469, 139 L.Ed.2d
352 (1997). Under this statute, there is no requirement of

some overt act in furtherance of the conspiracy. Id .

9. Plaintiff®s USA Patriot Act claim is a legally valid
private cause of action under that Act as a matter of law.

There are numerous expressly stated private causes of
action under USA PATRIOT Act Public Law 107  £56 OOUniting
and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools
Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism (USA PATRIOT

ACT) Act of 200100 contains priva te rights of action even
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expressly stated in the acts subheadings; SEC. 223. CIVIL
LIABILITY FOR CERTAIN UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURES and the
plaintiffOs averred malicious reporting to which there is a
private right in SEC. 355 which states:
OO(3) MALICIOUS IN TENT. NNotwithstanding any other
provision of this subsection, voluntary disclosure made
by an insured depository institution, and any director,
officer, employee, or agent of such institution under
this subsection concerning potentially unlawful
activity t hat is made with malicious intent, shall not
be shielded from liability from the person identified
in the disclosure.O [ emphasis added ].
Additional private rights of action are communicated in
sections that immunize Ogood faithO disclosure of
informat ion from third parties. The qualifying of immunity
to third partiesO causes of action for civil liability are
expressions of Congressional intent for private rights of
action; i.e. & 215 of USA Patriot amends FISA & 501(e) (as
amended): OA person who, in good faith, produces tangible
things under an order pursuant to this section shall not be

liable to any other person for such production.O

10. US District Courts Recognize USA PATRIOT Act Private
Rights of Action

It is unclear how the Novation defendant S state such a
clearly erroneous assertion as the non existence of private
rights of action under the USA PATRIOT Act when it is

contradicted by case law:
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OSection 315 of the Patriot Act amends and expands 18

U.S.C. @ 1956(c)(7), a RICO provision that esta blishes
money- laundering as a predicate act. Pub.L. No. 107 - 56,
o 315; or 18 U.S.C. © 1961(1).0

European Community v. Japan Tobacco, Inc ., 186
F.Supp.2d 231 at pg. 238 (E.D.N.Y., 2002).

OEas part of the USA - PATRIOT Act, the Congress again
amended @ 2520 to add that an aggrieved party could

recover from an intercepting "person or entity, other
than the United States. " Pub.L. No. 107 - 56,1223, 115
Stat. 293, 3840

Williams v. City of Tulsa, Ok , 393 F.Supp.2d 1124
(N.D. Okla., 2005)

OFinally, section 2520 (a) was again amended in 2001 by
the USA Patriot Act, which added the phrase "other than
the United States" following "person or entity." See

Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct
Terrorism (USA  PATRIOT ACT) Act of 2001, Pub. L. No.
107- 56, 115 Stat. 272 (2001). Thus, as currently

enacted, section 2520(a) states that "any person whose
wire, oral, or electronic communication is intercepted,
disclosed, or intentionally used in violation of this

cha pter may in a civil action recover from the person

or entity, other than the United States, which engaged

in that violation such relief as may be appropriate.”

18 U.S.C.A. o 2520(a) (West Supp. 2003) (emphasis
added).O

Huber v. North Carolina State Unive rsity , No. COAO03 -
145 (N.C. App. 4/20/2004) (N.C. App., 2004).
11. PlaintiffOs case has been brought in good faith.

The complaint alleges the Novation defendants knew of
and participated in the efforts to deny the plaintiff legal

representation. The Novati on defendants overtly
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participated in a pleading to prevent Sam Lipari from being
substituted. In evaluating a dismissal the allegations in

the complaint are taken as true. The question of dismissal
does not concern the conduct of the plaintiff to avoid

in justly being deprived of redress through representation.

12. Plaintiff Has an Unresolved/Unripe Antitrust Merger
Claim

The courtOs present ruling if unchanged would lead to
another yearOs delay when the plaintiff files his antitrust
claim for injury from the merger of Neoforma, Inc. and
GHX,LLC. The defendants would no doubt claim res judicata
and claim preclusion and seek to have the plaintiff
sanctioned without once identifying the transaction date
and whether it was subsequent to the present complaint.

Conclusion

The plaintiff respectfully requests the court
reconsider its opinion and issue a revised opinion in
conformance with controlling applicable law. If the court
follows controlling case law and the express language of
federal statutes, there is no basis for sanctioning the
plaintiff or his former counsel.

Respectfully Submitted,

Samuel K. Lipari
297 NE Bayview
Lee's Summit, 816 - 365- 1306
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saml@medicalsupplychain.com
Pro se

Certificate of Service

| certify that on March 14 '", 2006 | mailed a copy of the
following to:

Mark A. Olthoff , Jonathan H. Gregor, Logan W. Overman,
Shughart Thomson & Kilroy, P.C. 1700 Twelve Wyandotte
Plaza 120 W 12th Street Kansas City, Missouri 64105

Andrew M. Demarea, Cor porate Woods Suite 1100, Building
#32 9225 Indian Creek Parkway Overland Park, Kansas
66210 (913) 451 - 3355 (913) 451 - 3361 (FAX)

John K. Power, Esqg. Husch & Eppenberger, LLC 1700 One
Kansas City Place 1200 Main Street Kansas City, MO
64105 - 2122 (Also attorney for the General Electric
defendants and Jeffrey Immelt.)

Stephen N. Roberts, Esq. Natausha Wilson, Esq. Nossaman,
Guthner, Knox & Elliott 34th Floor 50 California Street
San Francisco, CA 94111

Bruce Blefeld, Esq. Kathleen Bo ne Spangler, Esq. Vinson &

Elkins L.L.P. 2300 First City Tower 1001 Fannin Houston,
TX 77002

Samuel K. Lipari
297 NE Bayview

Lee's Summit, 816 - 365- 1306

saml@medicalsupplychain.com
Pro se
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS

MEDICAL SUPPLY CHAIN, INC,,
(Through assignee Samuel K. Lipari)
SAMUEL K. LIPARI
Plaintiff,

V. Case No. 05-2299
NOVATION, LLC
NEOFORMA, INC.
ROBERT J. ZOLLARS
VOLUNTEER HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
CURT NONOMAQUE
UNIVERSITY HEALTHSYSTEM CONSORTIUM
ROBERT J. BAKER
US BANCORP, NA
US BANK
JERRY A. GRUNDHOFER
ANDREW CECERE
THE PIPER JAFFRAY COMPANIES
ANDREW S. DUFF
SHUGHART THOMSON & KILROY, P.C.

Defendants.

D N N N N N

PLAINTIFF’S FED. R. CIV. P. 59(e), TO ALTER OR AMEND THE JUDGMENT
AND ANSWER TO ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

Comes now the plaintiff Samuel K. Lipari in his individual capacity and as an assignee of all
rights of Medical Supply Chain, Inc. a dissolved Missouri corporation and respectfully submits this motion
under Fed.R.Civ.P. 59(e), to alter or amend the judgment. The plaintiff seeks to alter or amend the court’s
order striking the plaintiff’s motion to reopen the present action under F.R.Civ. P. Rule 60(b). The plaintiff
also answer’s the court Show Cause Order.

Statement of Facts
1. The plaintiff filed a pro se motion on February 13, 2008 for new trial on this court’s dismissal
order denying the plaintiff’s pro se standing and dismissing the plaintiff’s federal claims with prejudice
under F.R.Civ. P. Rule 60(b). See Exb 1 Motion for New Trial and Exb 2 Plaintiff’s Response to
Defendant’s Opposition.
2. The plaintiff filed his motion after this court recognized his standing to proceed pro se as the
assignee of his dissolved corporation’s claims under Missouri State Law governing corporations in styled
Lipari v. USBancorp et al. Case no. 07-cv-02146-CM-DJW, the same case or controversy as Case No. 05-
2299 as defined by Article III of the U.S. Constitution and 28 U.S.C. § 1367:

“Missouri law does, however, allow a dissolved corporation to assign its claims to a third-



party. See, e.g., Smith v. Taylor-Morley, Inc., 929 S.W.2d 918 (Mo. Ct. App. 1996) (upholding
dissolved corporation’s written assignment of rights to a purchase contract). The assignee may sue
to recover damages for the dissolved corporation’s claims. |d. (holding assignee of dissolved
corporation’s rights under a purchase contract could sue for injuries to dissolved corporation for
breach of the purchase contract). Here, plaintiff alleges that he is the assignee of all rights and
interests of Medical Supply, including the claims in this lawsuit. Accepting as true all material
allegations of the complaint and construing the complaint in favor of plaintiff, the court finds that
plaintiff has met his burden at this stage of the proceeding. Defendant’s motion is denied with
respect to standing.”

Order signed by Judge Carlos Murguia recognizing plaintiff’s standing as assignee of MSC’s
claims. Exb 3 Order Lipari v. USBancorp et al. Case no. 07-cv-02146-CM-DJW at page 2.
3. This court’s order recognizing the plaintiff’s status as assignee of his federal claims occurred after
this court’s decision on August 7, 2006, striking four motions filed by the plaintiff.
4. A reasonable conclusion can be drawn by a reviewing court that the plaintiff’s materially identical
arguments supporting pro sestanding as an assignee of MSC’s claims produced two different results

because of the intervening decision of the US Supreme Court in Erickson v. Pardus, No. 06-7317

(U.S. 6/4/2007) (2007) overruling the Tenth Circuit and requiring facts pled in a complaint to be accepted

as true.

5. The February 13, 2008 Rule 60(b) filing was a motion and not a pleading.

6. This court ordered the plaintiff’s F.R.Civ. P. Rule 60(b) motion struck without a hearing.

7. This court’s order to show cause threatens sanctions against the plaintiff that violate the court’s

authority and jurisdiction under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

8. The court’s void order striking the plaintiff’s Rule 60(b) if not reversed is a participation in the
defendants’ unlawful actions to deprive the plaintiff of the representation of an unimpaired attorney
documented at length in the plaintiff’s complaint dismissed by the court.

9. Judge Carlos Murguia’s repeated sanctioning of the plaintiff for being correct on the application of
controlling law of this circuit and in direct contradiction of the express language of Congress providing
multiple private rights of action in the USA PATRIOT Act and in contradicting the US Supreme Court on
the lack of preclusion for subsequent antitrust and RICO acts in the Medical Supply litigation has the
foreseeable ad terrorem effect of depriving the plaintiff of counsel and of capital to enter the market for

hospital supplies monopolized by the Novation LLC cartel.



MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
The plaintiff’s motion is within ten days of the court’s order striking the plaintiff's Rule 60(b)
motion and therefore is properly a motion pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 59(e), to alter or amend the judgment:

“A motion to alter or amend presents the court with the opportunity to rectify manifest errors of law
or fact and to review evidence newly discovered. White v. New Hampshire Dep't of Employment
Sec., 455 U.S. 445, 450-51, 102 S.Ct. 1162, 71 L.Ed.2d 325 (1982); Brown v. Presbyterian
Healthcare Servs., 101 F.3d 1324, 1332 (10th Cir. 1996), cert. denied, U.S.  ,117S.Ct
1461, 137 L.Ed.2d 564 (1997); Barrett v. Fields, 941 F.Supp. 980, 984-85 (D.Kan. 1996).”

Fields v. Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railway Company, 5 F.Supp.2d 1160 at 1161 (D. Kan., 1998).

The plaintiff has conformed to Rule 7.3 of the local rules for the District of Kansas.

A Rule 59(e) motion may be granted if any of the following three conditions are presented to the
court: (1) an intervening change in the controlling law; (2) the availability of new evidence; or (3) the need
to correct clear error or prevent manifest injustice. Brumark Corp. v. Samson Resources Corp., 57 F.3d
941, 948 (10th Cir.1995).

The plaintiff seeks relief from the striking of his motion for new trial based on (3) “the need to
correct clear error or prevent manifest injustice.”

The plaintiff answer’s this court’s Show Cause Order by citing to controlling case law that the

plaintiff’s Rule 60(b) motion is proper.

L. Standard of review

The Tenth Circuit will review the district court's denial of a Rule 60(b)(6) motion for abuse of
discretion. Cashner v. Freedom Sores, Inc., 98 F.3d 572, 576 (10th Cir.1996) Simply stated, for the
appeals court to find an abuse of district court's discretion and reverse, the appellate court must have a
definite and firm conviction that the district court made a clear error of judgment or exceeded the bounds of
permissible choice in the circumstances. Moreover, relief under Rule 60(b) is discretionary and is
warranted only in exceptional circumstances. Van Skiver v. United States, 952 F.2d 1241, 1243 (10th
Cir.1991), cert. denied, 506 U.S. 828, 113 S.Ct. 89, 121 L.Ed.2d 51 (1992).

Denial of the plaintiff’s Motion for New Trial over changes in law since the dismissal of the
plaintiff’s federal claims can be appealed. See John E. Smith's Sons Co. v. Lattimer Foundry & Mach. Co.,

239 F.2d 815 at 816-817 (3rd Cir., 1956).



1L Clear Errors of the Court

The court lacks the authority or power to strike the plaintiff’s motion under Rule 12(f) and
Rule 37. The striking violates the plaintiff's fourteenth amendment right to a hearing, and a judgment of
sanctions in such a case would be void for want of jurisdiction.
A. Plaintiff’s Motion For New Trial Properly Before The Court

The plaintiff sought a new trial on the order dismissing his claims based on intervening
decisions by this court and the US Supreme Court, including Judge Carlos Murguia’s determination he
had standing as the assignee of Medical Supply Chain’s Claims in this same case or controversy.:

“A Rule 60(b) motion addresses the district court's judgment and must be presented

initially to the district court. 12 James Wm. Moore, et al., Moore's Federal Practice § 60.60[1] and
authorities cited therein. Thus, the Respondent's Rule 60(b) motion challenges a judgment of this
Court and is properly before this Court.”

Mitchell v. Rees, 430 F.Supp.2d 717 at 721 (M.D. Tenn., 2006). Also “...a motion might contend
that a subsequent change in substantive law is a "reason justifying relief," Fed. Rule Civ. Proc. 60(b)(6),
from the previous denial of a claim. E.g., Dunlap v. Litscher, 301 F.3d 873, 876 (C.A.7 2002).” Mitchell v.
Rees, id 430 F.Supp.2d 717 at 722 (M.D. Tenn., 2006).

Under Rule 60(b), a court may set aside a default judgment "on motion and under such terms as
are just" for any of the following reasons:

“(1) mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable neglect;(2) newly discovered evidence which by
due diligence could not have been discovered in time to move for a new trial under Rule 59(b); (3)
fraud, (whether heretofore denominated intrinsic or extrinsic), misrepresentation, or other
misconduct of an adverse party; (4) the judgment is void; (5) the judgment has been satisfied,
released, or discharged, or a prior judgment upon which it is based has been reversed or otherwise
vacated, or it is no longer equitable that the judgment should have prospective application; or (6) or
any other reason justifying relief from the operation of the judgment. Fed.R.Civ.P. 60(b).”

InreWallace, 298 B.R. 435 at 439 (B.A.P. 10th Cir., 2003)
The difference in rulings regarding the plaintiff’s standing to pursue his claims pro se are exactly
the exceptional or “extraordinary circumstances” in which a New Trial under Rule 60(b) is appropriate:
“Moreover, an inconsistent application of the law that deprives a party of a right
accorded to other similarly situated parties presents, "extraordinary circumstances"
warranting post-judgment relief, including under Rule 60(b)(6). See e.g., Gondeck v. Pan

American World Airways Inc., 382 U.S. 25,26-27, 86 S.Ct. 153, 15 L.Ed.2d 21 (1965)(granting
post-judgment relief on rehearing, in the interest of justice to remedy a misinterpretation of the



law); Cincinnati Insurance Co. v. Byers, 151 F.3d 574, 580 (6th Cir.1998)(extraordinary
circumstances based upon a post-judgment change in the law); Overbee v. Van Waters & Rogers,
765 F.2d 578, 580 (6th Cir.1985)(finding extraordinary circumstances and granting relief from
judgment based on intervening decision of Ohio Supreme Court); Jackson v. Sok, 65 Fed. Appx.
46, 49 (6th Cir.2003)(per curiam)(upholding grant of Rule 60(b) motion based on intervening
change in the applicable law).” [Emphasis added]

Mitchell v. Rees, 430 F.Supp.2d 717 at 725 (M.D. Tenn., 2006).

This action is the same case or controversy currently before the court in Lipari v. USBancorp et
al. Case no. 07-cv-02146-CM-DJW under Article III of the U.S. Constitution and 28 U.S.C. § 1367 and
which this court continued to exercise jurisdiction over even during the plaintiff’s appeal as this court also
did during the interlocutory appeal in Medical Supply|.

By dismissing Medical Supply’s state claims without prejudice, a determination not opposed or
appealed at the time by the defendants, the trial court elected not to make a preclusive final judgment: “A
final judgment embodying the dismissal would eventually have been entered if the state claims had been

later resolved by the court.” Avx Corp. v. Cabot Corp., 424 F.3d 28 at pg 32 (Fed. 1st Cir., 2005). As a non-

final judgment, the Memorandum & Order granting dismissal was a mere interim order. |d.

B. Court Lacked Power to Strike Plaintiff’s Motion Under Rule 12(f)

The court lacks the authority or power to strike the plaintiff’s motion under Rule 12(f). Rule 12(f)
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure ("Rule 12(f)") provides that a "court may order stricken from any
pleading any insufficient defense or any redundant, immaterial, impertinent, or scandalous matter."
Fed.R.Civ.P. 12(f). According to the language of Rule 12(f), motions to strike apply only to pleadings and
not to motions. See Knight v. United States. 845 F. Supp. 1372, 1374 (D. Ariz. 1993); Krass v. Thomson-
CGR Med. Corp., 665 F. Supp. 844, 847 (N.D. Cal. 1987).

It is clearly established that the plaintiff’s motion was not a pleading the court could strike:

“On its own initiative or on a party's motion, the court may strike from a pleading any
insufficient defense or any redundant, immaterial, impertinent, or scandalous matter in order to
avoid the time, effort, and expense necessary to litigate spurious issues. FED.R.CIV.P. 12(f);
Fantasy, Inc. v. Fogerty, 984 F.2d 1524, 1527 (9th Cir.1993), rev'd on other grounds, 510 U.S. 517,
114 S.Ct. 1023, 127 L.Ed.2d 455 (1994). A "pleading" includes a complaint, answer, reply to a
counterclaim, answer to a cross-claim, third-party complaint, or third-party answer. FED.R.CIV.P.
7(a). Motions to strike are a drastic remedy, which courts generally disfavor. Stabilisierungsfonds
Fur Wein v. Kaiser Stuhl Wine Distribs. Pty. Ltd., 647 F.2d 200, 201 (D.C.Cir.1981) (citing 5 C
FED. PRAC. & PROC. 2d § 1380 at 783); Morse v. Weingarten, 777 F.Supp. 312, 319
(S.D.N.Y.1991); Mirshak v. Joyce, 652 F.Supp. 359, 370 (N.D.I11.1987); Schramm v. Krischell, 84
FR.D. 294,299 (D.Conn.1979).”



Naegelev. Albers, 355 F.Supp.2d 129 (D.D.C., 2005).
Judge Carlos Murguia is responsible for knowing this is the controlling law of this circuit:
“Moreover, there is no provision in the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure for motions to

strike motions and memoranda; only motions to strike unsigned papers under Rule 11, third-party
claims under Rule 14(a), and certain matters in pleadings under Rule 12(f) are contemplated by the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Motions and memoranda are not included within the definition of
"pleading" under F.R.C.P. 7(a). See James Moore & Jo Desha Lucas, 2A Moore's Federal Practice p
12.21 at 12-164 (Matthew Bender, 2d ed 1991) ("a Rule 12(f) motion to strike is not appropriate
with regard to affidavits, parties, or any other matter other than that contained in the actual
pleadings").”

Searcy v. Social Sec. Admin.(Unpublished), 956 F.2d 278 (C.A.10 (Utah), 1993). See Exb. 4

C. Court Lacked Power to Strike Plaintiff’s Motion Under Rule 37

The other source for a court’s striking authority under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure is Rule
37. Rule 37(b), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, authorizes courts to employ various sanctions, including
"striking out pleadings or parts thereof ... or rendering a judgment by default," Rule 37(b)(2)(C), when "a
party ... fails to obey an order to permit or provide discovery, including an order made under subdivision
(a) of this rule," Rule 37(b)(2). But, there has been no discovery in this case or controversy (the defendants
have not even produced requested documents in the continuing state contract claims litigation).

In similar circumstances as this case, the US Supreme Court found a trial court could not strike a
filing to punish a party. In Hovey v. Elliott, 167 U.S. 409, 413, 444, 17 S.Ct. 841, 843, 854, 42 L.Ed. 215
(1897), the court held that a court may not strike an answer and enter a default merely to punish a contempt
of court. The contempt involved in that case was the failure to pay into the registry of the court a fund
which was the subject of the litigation. The Court held that the entry of default in those circumstances
violated the defendant's fourteenth amendment right to a hearing, and held further that the judgment in such
a case would be "void for want of jurisdiction, and may therefore be collaterally attacked," id. at 444, 446-
47,17 S.Ct. at 854, 855.

Hovey v. Elliott was subsequently limited by the decision Hammond Packing Co. v. Arkansas, 212
U.S. 322, 349-54, 29 S.Ct. 370, 379-81, 53 L.Ed. 530 (1909). Hammond only held, however, that a court

had the power to strike an answer and enter default when a party failed to produce evidence. "(T)he



generating source of the power (to strike the answer and enter default) was the right to create a presumption
flowing from the failure to produce." Id. at 351, 29 S.Ct. at 380. See also Norman v. Young :
“Hammond pared the Hovey decision by holding that a court could properly strike an answer and
enter default judgment under circumstances where a party fails to produce documents as ordered.
The court stated that trial courts have inherent power to presume the bad faith and untruth of an
answer where the proof was suppressed provided it was essential to the disposition of the case.”
Norman v. Young, 422 F.2d 470 at 473 (10th Cir., 1970)

Here the court was not resolving a dispute over discovery which has not yet occurred in the

Medical Supply Chain litigation and could make no competent judgments on facts in dispute.

1I1. Court’s Order Striking Rule 60(b) is Void
The court’s denial or striking of plaintiff’s Rule 60(b) motion deprives the plaintiff of an important
federal right, warranting a certificate of probable cause. See Smith, 50 F.3d at 821 (citing Barefoot v.
Estelle, 463 U.S. 880, 893, 103 S.Ct. 3383, 77 L.Ed.2d 1090 (1983)).
This court’s order striking the plaintiff’s Rule 60(b) motion is void:
“For a judgment to be void under Rule 60(b)(4), it must be determined that the rendering court was
powerless to enter it. If found at all, voidness usually arises for lack of subject matter jurisdiction or
jurisdiction over the parties. It may also arise if the court's action involves a plain usurpation of
power or if the court has acted in a manner inconsistent with due process of law. 11 In the interest of
finality, the concept of setting aside a judgment on voidness grounds is narrowly restricted. ”
V. T. A, Inc. v. Airco, Inc., 597 F.2d 220 at 224-225 (C.A.10 (Colo.), 1979)
Judge Carlos Murguia has usurped power denied him under the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure. The plaintiff has the clearly established right to seek relief from any post judgment order

including an award of attorney fees that might result from the court’s previous sanctions or threatened

show cause sanctions:

“Here, the judgment against Pinckney was void. Thus, Pinckney was entitled to restitution under
Section 60(b)(4). Jordan v. Gilligan, 500 F.2d 701, 704 (6th Cir.1974), cert. denied, 421 U.S. 991,
95 S.Ct. 1996, 44 L.Ed.2d 481 (1975) (a Rule 60(b) motion is proper where appellants failed to
object to an award of attorney's fees and expenses until after the judgment is entered and execution
proceedings were undertaken); Vander Zee v. Karabatsos, 683 F.2d 832 (4th Cir.1982) (garnisher
entitled to restitution of payment made on void judgment).”

Watts v. Pinckney, 752 F.2d 406 at 410 (C.A.9 (Ariz.), 1985).



Iv. Court Must Vacate Strike and Show Cause Order

Judge Carlos Murguia unlawfully instructed the Kansas District Court Clerk to violate the
established policies of the Kansas District Court and not to give the plaintiff notice of its present Show
Cause Order through service by mail or by emailing the order to the plaintiff’s email address included
by the plaintiff in every filing expressly for the purpose of taking property from the plaintiff without
Due Process and to violate his oath of office and become a participant in the defendants’ conspiracy to
artificially inflate hospital supplies through the Novation LLC cartel and to commit racketeering acts to
extrinsically deprive the plaintiff of the opportunity to present hiss evidence.

Judge Carlos Murguia unlawfully instructed the Kansas District Court Clerk not to mail the
plaintiff notice after the plaintiff observed that the failure to give notice of a minute order accelerating
the deadline to respond to the defendants” motion to dismiss in Lipari v. US Bancorp et al. Case no. 07-
cv-02146-CM-DJW would have similarly deprived the plaintiff of his property. It is now recognized
Judge Carlos Murguia unlawfully instructed the Kansas District Court Clerk to violate the established
policies of the Kansas District Court and not to give the plaintiff notice of its Minute Order through
service by mail or by email in Lipari v. USBancorp et al. Case no. 07-cv-02146-CM-DJW.

When Judge Carlos Murguia acts overtly to deny the plaintiff of Due Process whether by
violating the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and striking the plaintiff’s Rule 60(b) Motion or by
depriving the plaintiff of notice and an opportunity to oppose sanctions, Judge Carlos Murguia’s orders
are void and must be set aside as a consequence of the plaintiff’s present Motion for Reconsideration.

"A void judgment is a legal nullity and a court considering a motion to vacate has no discretion
in determining whether it should be set aside." 7 J. Moore, Moore's Federal Practice, p 60.25 at 301 (2d
ed. 1973). See also Barkley v. Toland:

"Rule 60(b)(4) authorizes relief from void judgments. Necessarily a motion under this part
of the rule differs markedly from motions under the other clauses of Rule 60(b). There is no
question of discretion on the part of the court when a motion is under Rule 60(b)(4). Nor is there
any requirement, as there usually is when default judgments are attacked under Rule 60(b), that the
moving party show that he has a meritorious defense. Either a judgment is void or it is valid.
Determining which it is may well present a difficult question, but when that question is resolved, the

court must act accordingly.”

Barkley v. Toland, 7 Kan.App.2d 625, 646 P.2d 1124 at 1127-1128 (Kan. App., 1982).



Judge Carlos Murguia’s prior decisions in this litigation appear to be the product of similar
unlawful conduct against the plaintiff who was sanctioned previously in the order dismissing his federal
claims on conduct subsequent to Medical Supply | that violated clearly established law on preclusion:

“The preclusion of claims that "could have been brought" does not include claims that
arose after the original complaint was filed in the prior action, unless the plaintiff actually asserted
the claim in an amended pleading, but res judicata does not bar the claim simply because the
plaintiff elected not to amend his complaint. Pleming v. Universal-Rundle Corp., 142 F.3d 1354,
1357 (11th Cir. 1998). This is true even if the plaintiff discussed the facts supporting the subsequent
claim in support of his claims in the prior case. Id. at 1358-59.”

Sherrod v. School Board of Palm Beach County, No. 07-13747 (11th Cir. 4/7/2008) (11th Cir.,
2008).

Judge Carlos Murguia violated the show cause notice requirement. The Rule to Show Cause
requires a reasonable opportunity to respond. “Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 11(c), a court may,
after notice and reasonable opportunity to respond, impose an "appropriate sanction" upon attorneys, law
firms, or parties if the court finds they have violated subdivision (b) of that Rule. Fed.R.Civ.P. 11(c). Rule
11(b) provides that by presenting a motion to the court, the attorney is certifying that the document (1) "is
not being presented for any improper purpose, such as to harass;" and (2) the legal claims made are
nonfrivolous. Fed.R.Civ.P. 11(b). An attorney's conduct is evaluated objectively when it is challenged

under Rule 11: the applicable standard is that of the reasonable attorney admitted to practice before this

court. See Adamson v. Bowen, 855 F.2d 668, 673 (10th Cir. 1988).

CONCLUSION
Whereas for the above reasons, the plaintiff respectfully requests that the court grant the plaintiff
relief from the order striking the plaintiff’s Motion to reopen its Memorandum and Order dismissing the
plaintiff’s claims, and from the Order to Show Cause recognizing the plaintiff had standing and properly

filed a motion for New Trial.

Respectfully Submitted,

S/ Samuel K. Lipari

Samuel K. Lipari
297 NE Bayview



Lee's Summit, MO 64064
816-365-1306
saml@medicalsupplychain.com
Pro se

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify I have caused a copy to be sent via electronic case filing to the undersigned opposing counsel on
4/8/08.

Mark A. Olthoff, Esq.,

Jay E. Heidrick, Esq.

Shughart Thomson & Kilroy, P.C.
Twelve Wyandotte Plaza

120 W. 12th Street

Kansas City, MO 64105

Stephen N. Roberts, Esq.
Natausha Wilson, Esq. Nossaman,
Guthner, Knox & Elliott

34th Floor

50 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94111

Bruce Blefeld, Esq.

Kathleen Bone Spangler, Esq.
Vinson & Elkins L.L.P.

2300 First City Tower

1001 Fannin

Houston, TX 77002

via email
jheidrick@stklaw.com
molthoff@stklaw.com
ademarea@stklaw.com

S/ Samuel K. Lipari

Samuel K. Lipari
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GHX, Neoforma merger complete; new leadership
to follow

Healthcare Purchasing News April, 2006

Global HealthcareExchangd LC (GHX) hascompletedhe acquisitionof Neoformalnc., havingsatisfied
all of the conditionsoutlinedin a definitive mergeragreemenannouncedn October,2005. Noneof the
leadershipf Neoformais remainingwith GHX. While the Neoformanamewill be retainedasa GHX brand
offering, GHX plansto migrateNeoformacustomergo the GHX exchangen phasesbut thosecustomers
will continueto haveaccesgo familiar NeoformabrandedservicesPrior tomigrating, Neoformahospitals
will continueto haveaccesgo the samefunctionalitythey had prior to the merger,andoncetheyare
migratedto GHX ConnectPlus,theywill not only haveaccesgo their existingNeoformaservicesput also
to severalGHX products,including OrderCenterwhich providesreattime discrepancyeportingandorder
managementools, andthe soonto be released\P Center which offers similar functionality for accounts
payablestaff,a GHX representativéold HealthcardPurchasingNews. Following the merger,productsand
serviceshat weredevelopedy NeoformaandotherNeoformacompaniessuchasHPIS, will be offered
underthe GHX name.In addition,all newproductsandservicespr serviceenhancementsyill be
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developecandmarketedoy GHX, saidthe GHX representative.

More Articles of Interest
Neoforma.GHX completewaiting periodfor mergerof e-commerce...
Studydocumentsavings frome-commerce.(Electroni€ommerce)
AmeriNet CentralcourtsIDNSs, internetgeneration.
20012002 Storyindex. (Special2002 indexissue).
CHeSnearsagreemenbn medsurgterminology.(E-Commerce).(Coalitiorfor...

v Ad Feedback

Immediatelyprior to the merger,both VHA Inc. (VHA) andUniversity Health SystemConsortium(UHC),
which collectively ownedthe majority of Neoforma'soutstandingsharesexchanged portion of their
Neoformasharedor equity positionsvith GHX. This brings thenumberof ownersof GHX to 20 and
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further expandghe breadthandbalanceof the ownershipbase which includesrepresentativesf the entire
healthcaresupplychain.

The mergeraddsa significantnumberof new customerdo GHX, bringing the total participantso
approximately2500 acutearehospitals 800 nonacutefacilities and 200 supplieiorganizationsThe
mergeris anticipatedo drive opportunitiesfor greatercustomewalueby enhancingexistingservicesFor
example,combiningNeoforma'dDataManagemensolutionswith GHX ContentCenterwill create
advancedlataservicesexpectedo improvebusinesgprocessessuchasprocuremenandcontracting.
Additionally, GHX will continueto providebusinessntelligenceservicegshroughHealthcareProducts
Information Serviceg HPIS). Theseinclude marketsharedata,aswell ascontractmanagemenandsales
analysistools, for healthcaresuppliers."By combiningthetwo companieswe will delivera comprehensive
suite of productsandservicego a greatempercentag®f the healthcaresupplychain,” saidMichael
Mahoney,chief executiveofficer of GHX. "Eliminating redundanbperationsenableGHX to devotemore
resourcego technologydevelopmentand consultationthat helpour customersmprove currentbusiness
processes."

To meetthe needsof its expandectustomerbase,GHX is hiring an additionall50 employeesncludingthe
approximately80 Neoformaemployeeswho haveacceptedull -time positionswith GHX. The Neoforma
employeesstayingon areprimarily in productdevelopmenaindaccountmanagement. "Thesemployees
know the productsandthe customerdest,andwe felt it wasmostimportantfor continuityto keepthe
individualsin thosepositionswith the company,“saidthe GHX representativeGHX will continueto be
headquartereth WestminsterCO, with North Americanoperationsn Nashville, TN, San JoseCA,
Ambler, PA and Toronto,CanadaSupplychainmanagemergervicesrom GHX Hill be opento all
participantan the healthcaresupplychain,regardles®f size,GPO affiliation or for-profit status. GHX has
alsoexecutech separat@utsourcingagreementwith VHA, UHC andNovation,LLC to providesupply
chainmanagemenproductsandservicesdor VHA andUHC hospitalmembersNovationis the contracting
armof VHA andUHC.

"At this pointin time, our focusis on successfullynigrating Neoformacustomergo the GHX exchange,
ensuringno disruptionin servicefor any of our hospitalmembergexisting andnew)and offering a full
suite of productsandserviceso customerscombiningthe bestof what Neoformaand GHX havebuilt
independentlySuccessfumigrationof Neoformacustomergo the GHX exchangewhile continuingto
provide quality serviceto our existingmembersis our strategicpriority in 2006,"saidthe GHX
representative.
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